ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@Ileg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 1:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Ben Poag; Charles Rehwinkel; Jason Fudge; Patrick Wiggins; Susan S. Masterton; Vicki
Gordon Kaufman

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. 060644-TL)

Attachments: 060644 .noi.sversion.doc

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 060644-TL

In re: Petition by Embarg Florida Inc. to Recover 2005 Tropical System Related
Costs and Expenses.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 2 pages.
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Intervention.

(See attached file: 060644.noi.sversion.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda S. Roberts
CmP —seesetary to Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel.
COM- ffice of Public Counsel
hone: (850) 488-9330
CTR Fax: (850) 488-4491
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition by Embarq Florida Inc. ) Docket No. 060644-TL
to Recover 2005 Tropical System

Related Costs and Expenses Filed: October 31, 2006

—

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statues, the Citizens of the State of
Florida, by and through Harold McLean, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of

Intervention in this docket.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Harold Mclean

Harold McLean
Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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DOCKET NO. 060644-TL

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S.

Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on this 31st day of October, 2006.

Jason Fudge

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Susan S. Masterton
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blairstone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Ben Poag

Embarq Florida, Inc.
P.O. Box 2214
Tallahassee, FL 32301

s/ Charles J. Beck
Charles J. Beck

Patrick K. Wiggins

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Charles J. Rehwinkel

State Vice President — Florida
Embarq Corporation
FLTHZO501

315 S. Calhoun St., Ste 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Vickie Gordon Kaufman
c/o Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301



